

BRIAN G. FLORES CV

 brian@unqualified.org

 @BigLebowski

 202-642-1650

Objective: To extend the reach & influence of organizations via *digital communications* and *technology solutions* that serve the needs of organizational customers, employees & stakeholders.



- 1-New Orleans, my hometown
- 2-Innsbruck, where I studied abroad at Leopold-Franzens-Universität Innsbruck
- 3-Prague, Europe's most beautiful city where I learned to survive on my wits w/o speaking the native tongue
- 4-Indianapolis, my initiation into the "road warrior" consulting lifestyle
- 5-Washington, DC, an oddly charming city where I currently hang my hat
- 6-Costa Rica, where I marveled at cloud forests & ecologically sustainable tourism
- 7-Switzerland, a wondrous place where I re-discovered peace
- 8-Vienna, where I fell in love with Austria all over again

EDUCATION



BS, Finance '95
MA, Organizational Leadership '10



CAREER HIGHLIGHTS

Unqualified Opinions Technology & Communications Consultant

Strategic advisor to private businesses, non-profits & startups needing technology and communications advisory services. Blogger, photographer & raconteur at Metro Music Scene covering local, regional & national music.

ConStrat Director of Program Management & Technology

Senior program management lead and technology strategist across breadth of company projects, serving as a senior advisor on how to manage and execute successful communications initiatives for clients including Campaign for High School Equity, Embassy of Kazakhstan & US CENTCOM.

Aquilent Corporation Lead Business Consultant/Senior Project Manager

Investment Management Team Lead for the Department of Labor, and PMO Project Manager for HSPD-12 Personal Identity Verification (PIV) Card issuance project. Won accolades from Acting DOL CIO Tom Wiesner for guiding HSPD-12 project to 4 consecutive quarters earning highest Investment Management grade.

TeraThink Corporation Senior Manager

Led the creation & deployment of Program and Project Management Processes for Office of Management's PMO in Treasury's Comptroller of the Currency (OCC).

BusinessGenetics, Inc. Business Solutions Enabler

Guided delivery of BPM for the NIH's HSPD-12 project in the Center for Information Technology (CIT). Performed strategic study of the HHS HSPD-12 models against NIH models that was distributed to the NIH Chief Information Technology Architect, NIH & HHS CIOs.

BearingPoint, Inc. Senior Consultant/Project & QA Manager/Jack of Many Trades

Served as senior project management, quality assurance & process improvement consultant to clients including Navy SPAWAR command, Sallie Mae, US Secret Service, & other state/local government agencies.

WDC
2007 - Now

WDC
2010 - 2011

WDC
2008 - 2009

WDC
2007 - 2008

WDC
2006 - 2007

NOLA
2002 - 2006

INTERACT



CLIENTS

